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MEMORANDUM

No. 026, series of 2016

TO: District Focal Persons
Mt. Apo District
Digos Oriental District
Digos Occidental District
District Kindergarten Coordinators
Central School Principals

hY

"
FROM: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charg

SUBJECT: Division Planning Conference for the Incoming
Division Kindergarten Fun Day

DATE: January 11, 2016

1. The Digos City Division will conduct the Division Kindergarten Fun Day “ A DAY WITH A
KID” on February 26, 2016 , 8:00 A.M. at Ramon Magsaysay Central Elementary School Gym.

2. In view of this, the 3 Focal District Supervisors, Central Principals and the 3 District
Kindergarten Coordinators are advised to attend the Division Planning Conference for the
incoming Division Kindergarten Fun Day “ A DAY WITH A KID” on January 15, 2016 at 1:00
P.M. at Division Conference Hall.

3. The objective of this activity is to plan for the Division Kindergarten Fun Day.

4. Classes of the teacher-participants shall be taken care of.

5. Wide dissemination of this Memorandum is highly enjoined.




